



Aris Bogdaneris
Member Management Board Banking
Head of Challengers & Growth Markets



Amsterdam, 24 March 2016

Zarząd / Management Board
ING Bank Śląski S.A.

Szanowni Państwo,

Dear Sirs,

Uprzejmie informuję, że ING Bank NV zamierza przedstawić Zwyczajnemu Walnemu Zgromadzeniu ING Banku Śląskiego S.A. zwołanemu na 31 marca 2016 roku, następujących kandydatów do Rady Nadzorczej ING Banku Śląskiego S.A.:

Please be informed that ING Bank NV is going to present to the Ordinary General Meeting of ING Bank Śląski S.A. convened on 31 March 2016 the following candidates for the Supervisory Board of ING Bank Śląski S.A.:

Pani Małgorzata Kołakowska
Pan Christopher Steane

Ms. Małgorzata Kołakowska
Mr. Christopher Steane

Kandydaci posiadają wykształcenie i kwalifikacje oraz doświadczenie zawodowe pozwalające na objęcie funkcji Członka Rady Nadzorczej.

The candidates meet the education, skills and professional experience standards sufficient to perform the function of the Supervisory Board Member.

Jednocześnie informuję, że Pani Małgorzata Kołakowska oraz Pan Christopher Steane wyrazili zgodę na kandydowanie do Rady Nadzorczej Banku.

At the same time please be informed that Ms. Małgorzata Kołakowska and Mr. Christopher Steane have agreed to stand as candidates for the Supervisory Board.

W załączeniu przesyłam życiorysy zawodowe kandydatów.

Enclosed please find their CVs.

Sincerely yours,

J.V. Timmermans

CC:

Mr. Antoni Reczek, Przewodniczący Rady Nadzorczej / Chairman of the Supervisory Board

Małgorzata Kołakowska

Wykształcenie:

2014 r.	Harvard Business School Advanced Management Program (AMP)
1991 r.	Szkoła Główna Planowania i Statystyki (obecnie Szkoła Główna Handlowa) Ekonomika i organizacja handlu zagranicznego

Doświadczenie zawodowe:

02.2010 r. - nadal	ING Bank Śląski S.A. Prezes Zarządu
2008 r. - 2010 r.	ING Bank Śląski S.A. Wiceprezes Zarządu Banku
2006 r. - 2008 r.	ING Bank Śląski S.A. Pion Bankowości Korporacyjnej obszar Klientów Strategicznych Dyrektor Banku
2001 r. - 2006 r.	Europejski Bank Odbudowy i Rozwoju Dyrektor na Polskę i kraje bałtyckie
1996 r. - 2001 r.	McDonald's Polska Dyrektor finansowy
1993 r. - 1996 r.	ING Bank N.V. Officer, Senior officer, Team head

Christopher Steane

Wykształcenie:

1980	Magdalene College, Cambridge University – licencjat w zakresie prawa (LLB), z wyróżnieniem
1978	Magdalene College, Cambridge University – magister w zakresie matematyki i prawa, z wyróżnieniem (ang. dual-subject degree, Part 1 Mathematics, Part 2 Law)

Doświadczenie zawodowe:

2010 - nadal	Globalny Dyrektor ds. kredytów, Wholesale Banking, ING Bank N.V.
2005 - 2010	Globalny Dyrektor ds. finansów strukturyzowanych i syndykacji, ING Bank N.V.
2001 - 2005	Dyrektor ds. finansowania przejęć na Europę, ING Wholesale Banking
1997 - 2001	Dyrektor ds. finansowania przejęć, Londyn oraz Dyrektor ds. bankowości korporacyjnej, Wielka Brytania, ING Barings
1995 - 1996	Dyrektor ds. kredytów, Wielka Brytania, ING Barings
1993 - 1995	Członek Zarządu, Abbey National Baring Derivatives, ING Barings
1989 - 1995	Dyrektor, bankowość i rynki kapitałowe (kredyty, doradztwo w zakresie instrumentów dłużnych), Baring Brothers & Co., Limited
1978 - 1988	różne stanowiska w obszarze bankowości i rynków kapitałowych (rynki kredytowe, instrumentów o stałym dochodzie i obligacji zmiennych), Baring Brothers & Co., Limited

Pozostałe obszary działalności:

2012 - nadal	Członek Komitetu Sterującego Apeldoorn: British-Dutch Dialogue Conference Series (brytyjsko-holenderskie forum wymiany doświadczeń)
2007 - nadal	Członek Zarządu (ang. trustee), The Baring Archive Limited (organizacja dobroczynna utworzona przez ING)
2008 - nadal	Przewodniczący Komitetu ALCO, Christ's Hospital (fundacja edukacyjna i szkoła)
2001 - 2013	Członek Zarządu, The Baring Foundation

Małgorzata Kołakowska

Education

2014	Harvard Business School Advanced Management Program (AMP)
1991	The Main School of Planning and Statistics (at present Warsaw School of Economics) International trade economics and organization

Professional experience

02.2010 - present	ING Bank Śląski S.A. President of the Management Board
2008 - 2010	ING Bank Śląski S.A. Vice-President of the Management Board
2006 - 2008	ING Bank Śląski S.A. Wholesale Banking Division – area of strategic clients Bank Executive Director
2001 - 2006	European Bank of Reconstruction and Development Manager for Poland and Baltic Countries
1996 - 2001	McDonald's Poland CFO
1993 - 1996	ING Bank N.V. Officer, Senior officer, Team head

Christopher Steane

Education:

1980 Magdalene College, Cambridge University – LLB, first class honours
1978 Magdalene College, Cambridge University – MA, Part 1 Mathematics, Part 2
Law, first class honours

Professional experience:

2010 - present Global Head of Wholesale Banking Lending, ING Bank N.V.
2005 - 2010 Global Head of Structured Finance and Syndication, ING Bank N.V.
2001 - 2005 Head of Acquisition Finance, Europe, ING Wholesale Banking
1997 - 2001 Head of Acquisition Finance, London and Head of UK Corporate Banking, ING
Barings
1995 - 1996 Head of UK Banking, ING Barings
1993 - 1995 Board member, Abbey National Baring Derivatives, ING Barings
1989 - 1995 Director, Banking and Capital Markets (credit, debt advisory), Baring Brothers
& Co., Limited
1978 - 1988 various positions, Banking and Capital Markets (credit, fixed income and
convertible bond markets), Baring Brothers & Co., Limited

Other activities:

2012 - present Member of Steering Board of Apeldoorn: British-Dutch Dialogue Conference
Series
2007 - present Trustee, The Baring Archive Limited (a charitable company established
by ING)
2008 - present Chairman of ALCO, Christ's Hospital (an educational foundation and school)
2001 - 2013 Trustee, The Baring Foundation